
1

Leah Flake

From: Puget Sound Regional Travel Study <help@psrc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Leah Flake
Subject: PROOF: 0714-115922 : Reminder: Track your trips tomorrow for the Puget Sound 

Regional Travel Study

 

Thank you for participating in the Puget Sound Regional Travel Study. 

The next step is to keep track of all the trips your household makes tomorrow, Tuesday, April 21, 2015 (your 
assigned travel day). 

To help keep track of your trips, we encourage each person in your household to use their Travel Log.   

On Wednesday, April 22 (after your travel day is over), please go online or call us: 

1. Log in to the secure website: https://survey.psrc.org/go 

or  

2. Call toll-free: 1-844-393-4436 (Mon-Fri: 9am-8pm, Sat: 9am-5pm), or leave a message with the best time 
and number to call you back. 

Feel free to forward this reminder to other members of your household. You share a password with the 
rest of your household, so the unique link to the survey in this message will work for everyone. 

Once your entire household has completed the survey, we will send you a $10 Starbucks gift card 
within 10 business days. 

Thank you again for helping to improve transportation in the Puget Sound region! 

 
 
To unsubscribe, click here or send an email to: unsubscribe-284846@elabs10.com 
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Leah Flake

From: Puget Sound Regional Travel Study <help@psrc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Leah Flake
Subject: PROOF: 0714-115848 : Reminder: Complete the Puget Sound Regional Travel Study

 

Thank you for participating in the Puget Sound Regional Travel Study. 

Don’t forget: the next step is to complete the travel diary portion of the study. Please log in or call us to report 
all the trips your household made yesterday, Tuesday, April 21, 2015 (your assigned travel day). 

Participation is easy: 

1. Log in to the secure website: https://survey.psrc.org/go 

or  

2. Call toll-free: 1-844-393-4436 (Mon-Fri: 9am-8pm, Sat: 9am-5pm), or leave a message with the best time 
and number to call you back. 

(Tip: You can use a Travel Log to remind yourself about the trips you made.) 

Keep in mind that if two or more household members are on the same trip, only the first household member 
has to enter all of the details about that trip. If that person selects which household members accompanied 
them, those members can then copy the time and location details of that trip into their own travel diary to save 
time. 

Feel free to forward this reminder to other members of your household. You share a password with the rest of 
your household, so the unique link to the survey in this message will work for everyone. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Leah Flake
Subject: PROOF: 0714-115814 : Reminder: There's still time to complete the Puget Sound 

Regional Travel Study!

 

Thank you for participating in the Puget Sound Regional Travel Study. 

Don’t forget: the next step is to complete the travel diary portion of the study by telling us about your 
household's trips on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 (your assigned travel day). Please log in or call us by Tuesday, 
April 28 to complete your travel diary. If you have already completed the survey, thank you! 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Leah Flake
Subject: PROOF: 0714-115618 : Reminder: Last chance to complete the Puget Sound Regional 

Travel Study

 

Thank you for participating in the Puget Sound Regional Travel Study. 

Don’t forget: we still want to hear about your household's trips on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 (your assigned travel 
day). Please log in or call us by Tuesday, April 28 to complete your travel diary. 

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
has to enter all of the details about that trip and specify which household members accompanied them. The 
next person does not have to repeat all of the details about the trip in their own travel diary survey.  

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


	EmailRemind1
	EmailRemind2
	EmailRemind3
	EmailRemind4

